Michael L. Charney papers

Ms Coll 86



Katherine Isham

2024

Yale University 333 Cedar St. New Haven, CT 06520-8014 203-737-1192 203-785-5636 historical.library@yale.edu http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Content Description	4
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	. 6
Series I: Medical activism, 1967-2000	
Medical Committee for Human Rights	6
Nader's Raiders	7
Student Health Organization	7
Yale Medical Center Newsletter	
Series II: New Haven community activism, 1968–1972	10
Black Panther Party and New Haven May Day protest	10
Series III: Organizer's Manual, 1970-1971	
Series IV: Political parties and elections, 1968-1969	12
Students for a Democratic Society	12
Series V: Vietnam War, 1965-1973	13
Series VI: Yale, 1968-1988	15
Series VII: Leftist Literature, 1966-1973	16
Labor	17
Women's liberation	17
Series VIII: Articles about the 1960s, social movements, and protests, 1966-1971	19
Selected Search Terms	21

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Medical Historical Library, Cushing/Whitney Medical Library

Yale University 333 Cedar St.

New Haven, CT 06520-8014

203-737-1192 203-785-5636

historical.library@yale.edu

http://historical.medicine.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: Ms Coll 86

CREATOR: Charney, Michael L. (Michael Lee) (1946-)

TITLE: Michael L. Charney papers

DATES: 1965-2000

BULK DATES: 1968-1970

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 27 linear feet (15 boxes plus 4 oversize folders)

LANGUAGE: English (Latin script)

SUMMARY: Michael L. Charney (1946 -) is a psychiatrist and life-long public health and

social rights activist. The collection documents Charney's student activism while attending the Yale School of Medicine from 1968-1972. Materials document his involvement with student protests at Yale and the Yale School of Medicine; work as editor of the Yale Medical Center Newsletter; involvement with student strikes and the creation of The Organizer's Manual; participation in health activism and social justice groups including the Medical Committee for Human Rights, Nader's Raiders Occupational Health and Safety Project, and Student Health Organizations; support of Vietnam War protests and his application for conscientious objector status to the draft; and involvement with community activists and protests in New Haven, including the Black Panther Party May Day protest. The collection also includes materials documenting Charney witnessing and reporting arson of a student protest structure on the Beinecke plaza in 1988. Materials include correspondence, ephemera, magazine articles and newspaper clippings, newsletters, notebooks, organizational records, pamphlets, posters, and

publications.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0086

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/med.ms.0086.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Michael L. Charney (Yale School of Medicine class of 1972), 2022.

Conditions Governing Access

The collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright has been transferred to Yale University for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Michael L. Charney. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Michael L. Charney papers. Historical Library, Harvey Cushing / John Hay Whitney Medical Library, Yale University.

Biographical / Historical

Michael L. Charney (1946 -) is a psychiatrist and psychoanalyst with a life-long commitment to activism. Charney graduated from Yale College in 1968, then attended Yale School of Medicine, completing an MD with a specialization in psychiatry in 1972. He completed an internship at Cambridge Hospital, residency at Harvard Medical School's Brigham and Women's Hospital, and a fellowship in child and adolescent psychiatry at Massachusetts General Hospital before opening a private practice in 1978.

During his time at Yale Charney was involved in activism and protests related to medical care, public health, occupational safety, the Vietnam War, racism and community planning, politics, governance of universities, and efforts to establish non-smoking areas at Yale. His activism continued after completing his MD and has included initiatives to reduce the proliferation of nuclear weapons, enact seatbelt laws, and advocate for environmental protection.

Content Description

The collection documents Michael L. Charney's student activism while attending the Yale School of Medicine from 1968-1972. The collection also includes materials documenting Charney witnessing and reporting arson of a student protest structure on the Beinecke plaza in 1988. Materials include newsletters, pamphlets, newspaper clippings, documents, correspondence, ephemera, and posters.

Series I. Medical activism, 1967-2000, includes materials from Charney's participation in multiple groups focused on providing more equitable access to health care and improving public health. The sections on the Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR) and the Student Health Organization (SHO) include internal documents from chapters of the organizations and group publications. Nader's Raider's materials document Charney's work on the group's Occupational Safety and Health project. He conducted research

used to help draft the *Health bill of rights for workers* that led to the passage of the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) in 1970. There are also materials from group reunions in 1989 and 2000. The largest amount of material in Series I. is related to the *Yale Medical Center Newsletter*, a student activism publication co-founded and co-edited by Charney and his Yale School of Medicine classmate Barry Rand. Beth Lorenzo, a secretary at the Yale School of Public Health, assisted with management and production of the newsletter, including typing and xeroxing the first 9 issues, and typing and prepping for offset printing later issues. Students from the SHO assisted with distribution. Newsletter materials include planning documents, fact sheets, some pasteup materials, and copies of issues from Volumes I. and II.

Series II. New Haven community activism, 1968–1972, includes publications, posters, and clippings related to Charney's involvement with the New Haven chapter of the Black Panther Party and the May Day protests of 1970 and a small amount of material from the New Haven Citizen's Action Project, New Haven Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy (SANE), and clippings about the Oak Street project in New Haven, a highway initiative that required the destruction of a poor neighborhood in the downtown area.

Series III. Organizer's Manual, 1970-1971, includes materials related to Charney's activities organizing a multi-university ad hoc student strike collective after the National Guard shooting of students protesting at Kent State University. The collective, which met in college campus dorms, produced the Organizer's Manual, a guide for anyone involved in movements for social change. Materials in this series include planning notebooks, style guides, contracts, correspondence, advertising, reviews, and two copies of the publication.

Series IV. Political parties and elections, 1968–1969, includes materials documenting Charney's involvement with the 1968 Eugene McCarthy Democratic presidential campaign, the New Party, and Students for a Democratic Society (SDS). The series includes campaign materials and SDS internal documents and publications.

Series V. Vietnam War, 1965–1973, includes materials related to Charney's attempt to apply for conscientious objector status with the U.S. Armed Services; material related to anti-war protests at Yale University, including materials created by the Yale Asia Information Project and the New Haven Draft Information Center; and a variety of printed materials related to protests against United States involvement in the Vietnam War, including Vietnam Summer, the Vietnam Moratoriam Committee, and publications on conscientious objection.

Series VI. Yale, 1968-1988, includes materials documenting Charney's time as a student at the Yale School of Medicine (YSM), activism and protest at Yale University and YSM, coeducation at Yale, and student governance. The series also includes materials related to Charney witnessing and reporting arson of an anti-apartheid student protest structure on the Beinecke plaza in 1988.

Series VII. Leftist literature, 1966–1973, includes a variety of printed materials collected by Charney. Materials include magazine articles, fliers, newsletters, newspapers, and pamphlets created by organizations promoting social change such as women's liberation, labor movements, and racial equality in the United States. Publishing organizations include the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU), American Jewish Committee, Catholic Worker, Liberated Guardian Workers Collective, National High School Strike Committee, and the Young Socialist Alliance.

Series VIII. Articles about the 1960s, social movements, and protests, 1966–1971, includes newspaper and magazine articles from the 1960s on a variety of current topics and retrospective articles published in 1969-1970 analyzing the social movements and political unrest of the 1960s era.

Arrangement

The collection has been arranged in eight series: Series I. Medical activism, 1967-2000. Series II. New Haven community activism, 1968-1972. Series III. *Organizer's Manual*, 1970-1971. Series IV. Political parties and elections, 1968-1969. Series V. Vietnam War, 1965-1973. Series VI. Yale, 1968-1988. Series VII. Leftist literature, 1966-1973. Series VIII. Articles about the 1960s, social movements, and protests, 1966-1971.

Collection Contents

Series I: Medical activism, 1967-2000

Medical Committee for Human Rights

b. 1, f. 1	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR)	1969-1970
b. 9, f. 1	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR) membership form	1968
b. 12, f. 1	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 1, no. 3	December 1967
b. 12, f. 2	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 1, no. 4	February 1968
b. 12, f. 3	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), <i>Health Rights News</i> , vol. 1, no. 6 2 copies	July-August 1968
b. 1, f. 2	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, Special supplement "MCHR confronts HUAC" Includes full transcript of Dr. Quentin D. Young of the MCHR before the House Un-American Activities Committee. 3 copies	October 1968
b. 12, f. 4	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no.1 Copy 1	November 1968
b. 12, f. 5	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no. 1 Copy 2	November 1968
b. 12, f. 6	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no. 2	January 1969
b. 12, f. 7	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no. 3	February 1969
b. 12, f. 8	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no. 4 2 copies	May 1969
b. 12, f. 9	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, Special SAMA convention supplement 3 copies	May 1969
b. 12, f. 10	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 2, no. 6	August 1969
b. 12, f. 11	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 3, no. 2	February 1970
b. 12, f. 12	Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Health Rights News, vol. 3, no. 3 3 copies	April 1970

Nader's Raiders

b. 1, f. 3	Nader's Raders Occupational Safety and Health Project (OSHA) project	1968-1970
b. 9, f. 2	Nader's Raiders Occupational Safety and Health Project, oversize materials	circa 1969-1970
b. 1, f. 4	Nader's Raders Occupational Safety and Health Project (OSHA) publications	1969-1975
b. 1, f. 5	Nader's Raders Occupational Safety and Health Project (OSHA) press	1969-1972
b. 9, f. 3	Life vol. 67, no 14, "Nader's Raiders: The Consumer Defender and his Young Guerillas"	October 3, 1969
b. 14, f. 1	Occupational safety and health project clippings	1969-1972
b. 1, f. 6	Nader's Raiders	1989, 2000
Stuc	lent Health Organization	
b. 1, f. 7	Student Health Organization (SHO) records, Yale orientation booklet	circa 1969
b. 1, f. 8	Student Health Organization (SHO), <i>Encounter</i> , vol.2, no. 3 and vol.3, no. 1-2 Summer 1967, Summer 1968	1967–1968
b. 2, f. 1	Student Health Organization (SHO), Chicago, Cleveland, Philadelphia, and Cincinnati publications	circa 1968
b. 2, f. 2	Student Health Organization (SHO) and Medical Committee for Human Rights (MCHR), Boston publications	1968–1970
Yale	Medical Center Newsletter	
b. 2, f. 3	Yale Medical Center Newsletter	1969
b. 10 , f. 1	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, oversize materials	1969
b. 2, f. 4	Yale Medical Center Newsletter paste-up	circa 1969
b. 10, f. 2	Yale Medical Center Newsletter fact sheet and instructions	1969
b. 10, f. 3	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no.1 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 4	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 2 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 5	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 3 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 6	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 4 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 7	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 5 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 8	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 6 3 copies	1969

Yale Medical Center Newsletter (continued)

b. 10, f. 9	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 7 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 10	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 8 5 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 11	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, no. 9 5 copies	1969
b. 14, f. 2	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 10 5 copies	1969
b. 14, f. 3	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 11 4 copies	1969
b. 14, f. 4	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 12 4 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 12	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 13 4 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 13	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 14 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 14	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 15 4 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 15	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 16 4 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 16	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 17 3 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 17	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 18 4 copies	1969
b. 10, f. 18	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 19 5 copies	June 18, 1969
b. 10, f. 19	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 20 4 copies	July 9, 1969
b. 10, f. 20	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 21 3 copies	July 30, 1969
b. 10, f. 21	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 22 3 copies	August 20, 1969
b. 10, f. 22	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 1 4 copies	September 10, 1969

Yale Medical Center Newsletter (continued)

b. 10, f. 23	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 2 3 copies	September 17, 1969
b. 10, f. 24	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 3 4 copies	September 24, 1969
b. 10, f. 25	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 4 2 copies	October 2, 1969
b. 10, f. 26	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 5 2 copies	October 9, 1969
b. 10, f. 27	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 6 3 copies	October 17, 1969
b. 10, f. 28	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 7	October 23, 1969
b. 10, f. 29	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 9 2 copies	November 6, 1969
b. 10, f. 30	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 10	November 13, 1969
b. 10, f. 31	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 11 3 copies	November 26, 1969
b. 10, f. 32	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 13 2 copies	January 8, 1970
b. 10, f. 33	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 15 2 copies	January 22, 1970
b. 10, f. 34	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 16	March 12, 1970
b. 10, f. 35	Yale Medical Center Newsletter, vol. 2, no. 17	April 6, 1970
b. 10, f. 36	Yale Medical Center Newsletter 4 copies	June 1, 1970
b. 2, f. 5	Medical activism publications and articles	1968-1970

Series II: New Haven community activism, 1968–1972

Black Panther Party and New Haven May Day protest

b. 2, f. 6	Black Panther Party and New Haven May Day protest	1968-1970
b. 13, f. 2	May Day New Haven newspaper 2 copies	1970
b. 14, f. 5	Yale Daily News, vol. 91, no. 131 May Day protest in New Haven	April 30, 1970
b. 14, f. 6	Yale Daily News, vol. 91, no. 133 May Day protest in New Haven	May 2, 1970
b. 9, f. 4	Black Panther Party, oversize materials	circa 1968-1971
b. 13, f. 1	Black Panther Party, <i>The Black Panther Community News Service</i> , vol. 4, no. 22	May 2, 1970
b. 9, f. 5	Fighting Back, Political Prisoners Newsletter, no. 1	May 1, 1970
b. 11, f. 1	The New Journal, vol. 3, no. 2	October 12, 1969
b. 2, f. 7	New Haven Citizens' Action project	circa 1968-1970
b. 2, f. 8	New Haven Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy (SANE), Economic Conversion Committee, From Swords to Ploughshares	circa 1968-1970
b. 14, f. 7	New Haven Oak Street project clippings	1971–1972

Series III: Organizer's Manual, 1970–1971

b. 2, f. 9	Organizer's Manual notebook	circa 1970-1971
b. 2, f. 10	Organizer's Manual notebook	circa 1970-1971
b. 3, f. 1	Organizer's Manual notebook	circa 1970-1971
b. 3, f. 2	Organizer's Manual: creation and style guides includes early guide to writing chapters and Wesleyan STMICE Conference	circa 1970-1971
b. 9, f. 6	Organizer's Manual creation and style guides, oversize materials	1970
b. 3, f. 3	Organizer's Manual expenses, contracts, and correspondence	1970-1971
b. 9, f. 7	Organizer's Manual expenses, correspondence, and contracts, oversize materials	1970-1971
b. 9, f. 8	Organizer's Manual advertising poster 2 copies	1971
b. 3, f. 4	Organizer's Manual reviews and clippings	1970-1971
b. 3, f. 5	The O.M. Collective, <i>The Organizer's Manual</i> 2 copies	1971

Series IV: Political parties and elections, 1968-1969

b. 3, f. 6	1968 Democratic National Convention, Chicago	1968
b. 3, f. 7	Eugene McCarthy presidential campaign	1968
b. 11, f. 2	New Haven Democrats for McCarthy Campaign '68, oversize materials	1968
b. 3, f. 8	The New Party	1968
	Students for a Democratic Society	
b. 3, f. 9	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS) documents	1969
b. 3, f. 10	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS) publications	1968
b. 11, f. 3	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), New Left Notes, vol. 3, no. 29	September 23, 1968
b. 11, f. 4	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), New Left Notes, vol. 5, no. 4	September 20, 1969
b. 13, f. 3	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), Old Mole, no. 37	April 17-30, 1968
b. 13, f. 4	Students for a Democratic Society (SDS), Old Mole, vol. 1, no. 3	October 30, 1968

Series V: Vietnam War, 1965-1973

b. 4, f. 1,2	Conscientious objector status, Michael Charney 1 of 2	1967–1973
b. 9, f. 9	Conscientious objector status, Michael Charney, oversize materials	circa 1967-1973
b. 4, f. 3	Vietnam War conscientious objectors	1968-1973
b. 4, f. 4	Vietnam War and the draft, medical aspects	1968-1971
b. 4, f. 5	Vietnam War and Yale	circa 1968
b. 14, f. 9	Yale Daily News, vol. 90, no. 24 Front page lists Yale student casualties of Vietnam War	October 15, 1969
b. 4, f. 6	Yale Asia Information Project materials on Vietnam, Indochina, Cambodia, and Laos	1970
b. 9, f. 10	Yale Asia information project materials on Vietnam, Indochina, Cambodia, and Laos, oversize	circa 1967-1970
b. 4, f. 7	New Haven Draft Information Center, The Draft? Dilemma or Opportunity	circa 1968-1970
b. 4, f. 8	Vietnam Moratorium Committee	circa 1969
b. 11, f. 5	Vietnam Moratorium oversize materials	October 1969
b. 4, f. 9	Vietnam Summer	1967
b. 9 , f. 11	Vietnam Summer, oversize materials	1967
f. oversize 1	Vietnam Summer poster	1967
b. 4, f. 10	Vietnam War: clippings, articles, newsletters	1967–1971
b. 9, f. 12	Articles on Vietnam War	circa 1967-1970
b. 13, f. 5	Vietnam War, oversized materials	circa 1968-1970
b. 4, f. 11	American Friends Service Committee, Peace Education Division, <i>The Draft?</i>	1968
b. 4, f. 12	American Friends Service Committee, The U.S. in Vietnam	1967
b. 4, f. 13	Central Committee for Conscientious Objectors, <i>Handbook for Conscientious Objectors</i>	January 1968
b. 5, f. 1	Clergy and Laymen Concerned about Vietnam, <i>Dr. Martin Luther King, Dr. John C. Bennett, Dr. Henry Commager, and Rabbi Abraham Heschel Speak on the War in Vietnam Speak on the War in Vietnam</i>	1967
b. 9, f. 13	Committee of Clergy and Laymen Concerned about Vietnam, Who's Right? Who's Wrong? - on Vietnam	circa 1968
b. 5, f. 2	Committee for GI Rights, <i>The GI's Handbook on Military Injustice</i> 2 copies	1967
b. 5, f. 3	Congressional Committee for a Vote on the Way, Steering Committee, <i>The Amendment to End the War</i>	circa 1969-1970

b. 13, f. 6	Draft Law Group, <i>The Draft Law and Antiwar Protests</i> 2 copies	March 1968
b. 5, f. 4	D.F. Fleming, The Western Political Quarterly, What is our Role in Asia?	1965
b. 9, f. 14	Fort Dix Protest Flier	1969
b. 5, f. 5	Friends Committee on National Legislation, <i>Vietnam: The Hard Questions</i> 3 copies	1967
b. 11, f. 6	J. Griffiths, <i>The Draft Law</i>	April 1968
b. 5 , f. 6	Harvard Chapter of the Committee of Concerned Asian Scholars, Fact Sheet on the Indochina War	circa 1970
f. oversize 2	Kent State shooting and Nixon administration poster	circa 1970
b. 5, f. 7	Medical Resistance Union	1968
b. 5, f. 8	Jewish Peace Fellowship, Roots of Jewish Nonviolence	circa 1968-1970
b. 5, f. 9	Robert Scheer, Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions, <i>How the United States got Involved in Vietnam</i>	1965
b. 5, f. 10	Adam Schesch, An Outline History of Vietnam	1965
b. 11 , f. 7	Student Mobilization Committee to End the War in Vietnam, <i>The Student Mobilizer</i> , vol. 3, no. 1	January 21, 1970
b. 5, f. 11	The Valley Moratorium Committee, The Unsilenced Voice!	1970
b. 14, f. 8	Vietnam Veterans Against the War poster	circa 1968
b. 5, f. 12	Alan Winslow, Vietnam and the Decline of American Democracy 3 copies	1967

Series VI: Yale, 1968-1988

b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988 b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988	b. 5, f. 13 Yale School of Medicine, first year 1968–1969	
b. 9, f. 15 Activism at Yale School of Medicine, oversize materials 1969 b. 5, f. 16 Coeducation at Yale 1970 b. 5, f. 17 Democratizing the University (Yale Governance) 1968–1970 b. 6, f. 1 Protests at Yale circa 1968-1970 b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988 b. 1988 b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988 f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1	b. 5, f. 14 Yale School of Medicine, second year 1969–1970	
b. 5, f. 16 Coeducation at Yale 1970 b. 5, f. 17 Democratizing the University (Yale Governance) 1968–1970 b. 6, f. 1 Protests at Yale circa 1968-1970 b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988 b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988 f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1	b. 5, f. 15 Activism at Yale School of Medicine 1971	
b. 5, f. 17 Democratizing the University (Yale Governance) b. 6, f. 1 Protests at Yale circa 1968-1970 b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1	b. 9, f. 15 Activism at Yale School of Medicine, oversize materials 1969	
b. 6, f. 1 Protests at Yale circa 1968-197 b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988 b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988 f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1	b. 5, f. 16 Coeducation at Yale 1970	
b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968 b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988 b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988 f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1	b. 5, f. 17 Democratizing the University (Yale Governance) 1968–1970	
b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1 November 14, 1968	b. 6, f. 1 Protests at Yale circa 1968-197	0
b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988 f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1 November 14, 1968	b. 6, f. 2 Yale College 1968 1968	
f. oversize 3 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and Architecture, No. 1 November 14,	b. 6, f. 3 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale 1988	
Architecture, No. 1 1968	b. 14, f. 10 Anti-apartheid shantytown arson at Yale, clippings 1988	
f. oversize 4 Novum Organum: New Order of the Student Body of Yale School of Art and December 3,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Architecture, No. 2		

Series VII: Leftist Literature, 1966-1973

b. 6, f. 4	Miscellaneous magazine articles	1968-1970
b. 6, f. 5	Miscellaneous fliers and newsletters	1969-1973
b. 6, f. 6	American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU)	1966-1970
b. 13, f. 7	American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU), <i>Civil Liberties</i> , No. 266, 268, and 269 February, April, and May 1970	1970
b. 11, f. 8	American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU), <i>Civil Liberties</i> , no. 279, "Catholic Pacifism: A Conscience Confronts the Courts"	July 1971
b. 6, f. 7	American Independent Movement (AIM) publications	1969
b. 6, f. 8	American Jewish Committee	1968
b. 9, f. 16	American Jewish Committee, oversize materials	circa 1968-1971
b. 6, f. 9	Anti-racism materials	circa 1968-1971
b. 13, f. 8	Canyon Collective newspaper	circa 1969
b. 11, f. 9	Catholic Worker newspaper, 3 issues October-November 1971, January 1972, March-April 1972. 2 copies of January 1972 issue	1971–1972
b. 6, f. 10	League for Industrial Democracy, Looking Forward - The Problem of the New Left	1966
b. 6, f. 11	League of Women Voters Education Fund, Voting is People Power	1967
b. 6, f. 12	Legal Coalition to Fight Repression	1969-1970
b. 13, f. 10	Liberated Guardian Workers Collective, Liberated Guardian	May 1, 1970
b. 11, f. 10	Modern Times, vol. 2, no. 14	November 15-30, 1971
b. 11, f. 11	Modern Times, vol. 2, no. 15	December 1-15, 1971
b. 13, f. 11	National High School Strike Committee	1970
b. 9, f. 17		
	The New Journal, vol. 1, no.4	November 26, 1967
b. 9, f. 18	The New Journal, vol. 1, no.4 The New Journal, vol. 2, no. 10	
b. 9, f. 18 b. 6, f. 13		1967
	The New Journal, vol. 2, no. 10	1967 April 27, 1969
b. 6, f. 13	The New Journal, vol. 2, no. 10 Articles about nonviolence	1967 April 27, 1969 1967
b. 6, f. 13 b. 6, f. 14	The New Journal, vol. 2, no. 10 Articles about nonviolence Earl Ofari and Judy Davis, The Black Book	1967 April 27, 1969 1967 1968

b. 13, f. 12	The Resistance: New England Edition, no. 1	March 1-15, 1968
b. 13, f. 13	Rising Up Angry, vol. 1, no. 5	Winter 1970
b. 6, f. 18	Edward Schwartz, Toward an Alliance for Radical Change	1970
b. 6, f. 19	The Source: directory of publications and periodicals	circa 1969
b. 6, f. 20	South Central Community College News	1970
b. 7, f. 1	Southern Conference Education Fund, The Organizer's Library Series	1967
b. 7, f. 2	Mao Tse-Tung, On Contradiction	1967
b. 7, f. 3	United Farm Workers Calendar	1970
b. 7, f. 4	United States National Student Association publications	1970
b. 7, f. 5	Vocations for Social Change newsletter 5 issues	1969–1970
b. 7, f. 6	War Resisters League and New York Workshop in Nonviolence, <i>WIN</i> 2 issues	1970
b. 7, f. 7	David Wellman, Putting-on the Poverty Program	circa 1967-1968
b. 7, f. 8	What Kind of Country do we Live in? 2 copies	circa 1970
b. 13, f. 14	The Worker's League, <i>The Bulletin</i> , vol. 6, no. 35-150	June 8, 1970
b. 7, f. 9	Young Socialist Alliance, Organizing the YSA	1970
b. 7, f. 10	Yale Daily News, Friday, vol. 3, no. 3, articles on student protests and activism	May 24, 1968
	Labor	
b. 7 , f. 11	Labor organizing newsletters	circa 1969
b. 13, f. 9	Labor organizing clippings	1970
b. 7, f. 12	Victoria Bonnell and Michael Reich, Workers and the American Economy	1969
b. 7, f. 13	Rapoport, Fox, Kissinger, and Mull, Labor in an Affluent Society	circa 1968
b. 7, f. 14	Progressive Labor, vol. 5, no. 1	1965
b. 7 , f. 15	Progressive Labor Party, Build a Base in the Working Class	1969
b. 9, f. 22	Yale Daily News, vol. 93, no. 70, "Unions"	January 19, 1972
	Women's liberation	
b. 7 , f. 16	Off Our Backs, vol. 1, no. 9 and no. 10	July 31, 1970
b. 7 , f. 17	Women: A Journal of Liberation	Spring 1970

Women's liberation (continued)

b. 7 , f. 18	Women: A Journal of Liberation 2 copies	Winter 1970
b. 7 , f. 19	Women's Liberation, Notes on Women's Liberation	January 1970
b. 7, f. 20	Women's Liberation	circa 1970-1971

Series VIII: Articles about the 1960s, social movements, and protests, 1966-1971

b. 15 , f. 1	Boston Globe Articles on Eugene McCarthy, Black Panther Party, protests	March 15, 1970
b. 9, f. 19	Life, vol. 67, no. 26, "The '60s: Decade of Tumult and Change"	December 26, 1969
b. 9, f. 20	Life, vol. 68, no. 18 Articles on Kent State shooting and May Day protest in New Haven	May 15, 1970
b. 8, f. 1	The Nation	November 17, 1969
b. 8, f. 2	Newsweek, "Goodbye to the '60s" issue	December 29, 1969
b. 15, f. 2	New York Times Articles on Vietnam War, racism, bombing	March 7, 1969
b. 9, f. 21	New York Times Book Review	March 8, 1970
b. 15, f. 3	New York Times: Week in Review Articles on student protests	May 10, 1970
b. 8, f. 3	Saturday Review, "Students Against the World"	August 17, 1968
b. 11, f. 12	Yale Daily News, vol. 87, no. 72	January 19, 1966
b. 11, f. 13	Yale Daily News, vol. 90, no. 73, "In the University"	January 15, 1969
b. 13, f. 15	Yale Daily News, vol. 87, no. 92, "Admission Changes and the Yale Image"	February 23, 1966
b. 13, f. 16	Yale Daily News, vol. 87, no. 98 Articles on SANE, SDS Film, Vietnam War	March 3, 1966
b. 13, f. 17	Yale Daily News, vol. 87, no. 129 Articles on coeducation, Student Educational Exchange Roundtable (SEER)	April 29, 1966
b. 13, f. 18	Yale Daily News, vol. 87, no. 136 Articles on coeducation, Vietnam draft	May 11, 1966
b. 15, f. 4	Yale Daily News, vol. 89, no. 113 Articles on McCarthy campaign, Boston 5 trial for draft conspiracy	April 2, 1968
b. 15, f. 5	Yale Daily News, vol. 91, no. 136 Articles on nationwide student strike, anti-ROTC demonstrations	May 6, 1970
b. 15, f. 6	Yale Daily News, vol. 91, no. 137 Articles on nationwide student strike, Vietnam War	May 7, 1970
b. 15, f. 7	Yale Daily News, vol. 91, no. 140 Articles on National Strike Conference, Vietnam, Black Panther Party	May 14, 1970

b. 15, f. 8	Yale Daily News, vol. 92, no. 95 Articles on racism, faculty cutbacks, Vietnam War	February 26, 1971
b. 15, f. 9	Yale Daily News, vol. 92, no. 136 Articles on Black Panther trial, unions, organizing	May 19, 1971

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Activism
Conscientious objectors
Health care reform
Medical students
Protest literature
Protest movements -- United States -- 20th
Century
Student protesters
Vietnam War, 1961-1975 -- Protest movements

Corporate Bodies

Black Panther Party Medical Committee for Human Rights (U.S.) Student Health Organizations Students for a Democratic Society (U.S.) Yale University. School of Medicine